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Date: 09/25/12
TO: Docket File
From:

Tiffany Underwood, Utilities Consultant -

Docket No. 11-00081 Petition of Integrated Resource Management,
Inc. d/b/a IRM Utility, Inc. to Amend its CCN to Serve an area in

Cumberland County, Tennessee known as Genesis Village Estates
Subdivision.

Attached is an email from Staff to IRM Utility, per its request. The email is regarding

answers to questions that IRM did not provide in its June 20, 2012 data response. The
original data request was sent June 16, 2011.
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Tiffany Underwo&d

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Mr. Welch,

Tiffany Underwood

Friday, September 21, 2012 2:46 PM
‘cwelch@farrismathews.com'

Patsy Fulton

Genesis Villages 11-00081

Pursuant to your request, the following questions remain unanswered from the response filed on June 20, 2012 to Data
Request No. 1. Please respond to the following questions by September 25, 2012.

Thank You,

As requested in Data Request 1, No. 1, please provide either a letter from Catoosa Utility District or state
why one is unnecessary.

As requested in Data Request 1, No. 6, provide all proposed tariffs the Company anticipates using to bill its
customers at Genesis Villages.

As requested in Data Request 1, No. 8, provide an updated 10 year build out in Excel format beginning with
the year the Company expects to have its first customer.

As requested in Data Request 1, No. 11, provide evidence that the Developer is registered with the Secretary
of State.

The Company provided a copy of a Utility Service Agreement that was incomplete with its original Petition.
As requested in Data Request 1 No. 12 provide a completed copy of the Utility Services Agreement which
should include the Plat Book/Page, Warranty Deed Book/Page, name of the Developer (on page 4 of 4) and
name of signatory for Genesis Villages Estates Townhomes, LLC. In addition, please include all contractual
pricing between the Utility and the Developer.

Tiffany Underwood



